

Roofing Collections

Explore our collection of roof tiles

With an extensive array of colours, profiles and looks, make your selection from our Luxe, Premium or Classic roof tiles to elevate your dream home.





.

ľ

6

0

P

1

G

6

C



Australia's leading **roof tiles**

When building or renovating your dream home the selection process is an exciting and memorable experience.

One of the largest and most visible external features of your home is the roof. We know choosing the right roof tile for your dream home is important, that's why our Monier Roofing Collections brochure is designed to help simplify your decision.

At Monier we continue to innovate because we know that design trends change, and technology continues to improve the performance of roofing materials. From the very first Australian Wunderlich terracotta tile, we have always looked forward. In 2019, Monier demonstrated its innovation and design thinking by launching one of the very first flat terracotta tiles, catering to emerging modern home design trends in Australia.

For more than 100 years Monier roof tiles have not only made Australian homes timelessly elegant, but also protected us from our harsh environment. Backed by CSR an ASX leader, our customers can be sure Monier roof tiles are Australian manufactured for superior quality, performance, and service.

Looking ahead to the next 100 years, Monier will continue to push the boundaries and pursue innovation in roofing to adapt to the changing needs of Australian homeowners.

Whichever design you desire for your current or future home, you can rest assured that Monier will have the perfect material to complete your home just the way you want it.

Expect more from your roof with Monier.





Contents

7 reasons why you should choose tiles	6
Our collection	8
How to select your roof tiles	10
Select by look	12
Performance by collection	14
Colour performance by collection	15
Product testing	16
Luxe Collection	17
Premium Collection	21
Classic Collection	25
Opitimise your roof	29
Colour range by collection	32
Tile specifications	35

7 reasons why you should choose tiles

Your roof is the crowning glory of your home, and it makes up 30% of its entire surface. Selecting a roof that adds to the grandeur of your residence can add significant value in more ways than one. Here are 7 reasons why you should choose roof tiles.

Tiles can create the right look for all styles of homes

Tiles come in a wide range of colours and profiles. Whether you are going for the classic Hamptons look or a more modern, streamlined style, tiles can blend in seamlessly with the exterior design.

3 Colour lasts longer on tiles

Thanks to its unique manufacturing process of baking in the colour at high temperatures, Monier's Luxe terracotta colours last forever.

While concrete tiles can fade over time, Monier's Premium tiles have been tested in lab conditions simulating accelerated weather exposure to show better colour performance than most roofing materials. The C-LOC™ & Colour Through Technologies retain the look, beauty and re-sale value of your home for years to come.

Tiles are best suited for Australian conditions

Our harsh weather and extreme climate changes can be tough on roofing materials, particularly along Australia's coastline. Unlike metal, tiles don't rust or corrode and our Luxe terracotta tiles won't fade over time. It's important to note that if you buy a standard

COLORBOND® steel or ZINCALUME roof your warranty may be impacted if you live close to saltwater.



Roof tiles have impressive thermal performance, last longer and can be recycled or reused after they have lived out their life on your home. Having an energy efficient home comes down to the material that it is built with, and living sustainably not only benefits your home but the environment.

5 Monier tiles come with warranties you can trust

Monier's Luxe terracotta roof tiles come with a full 50-year performance and colour guarantee; while concrete Premium and Classic roof tiles roof tiles come with a full 50-year performance guarantee. The leading metal roofing brand offers less than 50-years warranty on standard steel, which may be affected if your home is located near the coastline, or corrodes when it comes into contact with common substances.

Tiles can be used on low-pitched roofs

Monier's roofing solutions are suitable for lowerpitched roofs. The details of each roof tile and the pitch they can be built to is available on page 35 of this brochure.

Tiles are resistant to high winds

Tiles are inherently durable and are resilient in more ways than one. The nature of concrete & terracotta tiles means they may perform better than sheet metal in extreme wind conditions as wind uplift forces are significantly lower in tiled roofs².



Our collection

LUXE COLLECTION

- -ḋ- Ceramic colour that lasts a lifetime
- \checkmark Noise reduction
- -🕂 Superior thermal performance

When it comes to performance and colour, nothing is longer lasting than terracotta.

Our Luxe Collection is made from natural Australian clay and is fired at a temperature of over 1100°C, baking the colour into the tile. This enables it to withstand Australia's harshest elements, and the test of time. That's why we offer a 50-year guarantee on both colour and performance for our terracotta roof tiles.



PREMIUM COLLECTION

- Premium C-LOC[™] Colour Technology
- \square Strengthens over time
- 🔆 Superior thermal performance

Our Premium Collection is made with concrete and comes standard with C-LOC Colour Lock Technology.

Independent testing shows Monier's C-LOC Technology provides 8x better gloss performance than standard COLORBOND® Steel* and outperforms other tile coatings.

*Product samples are independently tested in a NATA certified lab for 2,000 hours with cycles of UV exposure and condensation to simulate accelerated weather exposure. Testing has been performed on product samples of similar colour for fair comparison.

CLASSIC COLLECTION

- Better colour performance
- □ Strengthens over time
- 🔆 Superior thermal performance

Concrete tiles are the most economical roofing material on the market. Just like concrete bridges and structural elements of buildings, concrete tiles get stronger with age.

Our Classic collection is made with concrete tiles that are tested to withstand the harsh Australian weather and come in a wide selection of colours and profiles.

T E R R A C O T T A

Urban Shingle Peak

Nouveau Ravine Marseille Peak

CONCRETE WITH C-LOC™



Cambridge Soho Night



Madison Soho Night



CONCRETE



Atura Wild Rice



Tudor^ Aniseed



Elabana Salt Spray

How to select your roof tiles

Everything you need to know about choosing a roof



Building a new home comes with many decisions, often ones that may never have occurred to you before you embarked on this process.

Too often we get sidetracked by the tiny details and don't even consider the big choices we are facing, including the roofing material. Here are our top tips to guide you in confidently selecting the right roof for your home.

Design of your house

It's good to start with the big picture – what style of home are you looking for? Take a tour (either around your new neighbourhood or online) and start noting down your favourite looks.

Are you drawn to the classic Hamptons aesthetic, or perhaps the newer Modern Farmhouse style? Or, perhaps you are more of a minimalist, preferring clean lines? Not sure? Get inspired with Monier's Lookbook which includes eight of the latest home trends and how to achieve them, from the roof down.

A moodboard (or Pinterest board) is a great way of compiling some of your favourite looks and helping you understand what you are looking for in your new home. As your collection of inspirational images grows, you will get a sense of what design style appeals to you and you can take it to your building designer or architect to get things started.

2 The right colour

Once you have a feeling for the style of home you are planning, it's time to settle on a colour palette for your roof. Dark shades have been hugely popular in recent years, especially the ubiquitous Sambuca, but softer, lighter greys as well as whites and neutrals have been gaining traction as well (Salt Spray has been a huge hit recently).

Traditional terracotta shades and other warm tones are also making a comeback, especially in established suburbs. You can choose from a huge variety of shades in Monier's tile collections.

Designing from the outside in will help inform other key decisions when bringing your exterior colour and material choices to life including your fascia, gutter, window and even brick choice. Visualising your home with CSR iDesign is a great way to experiment and put into application your inspiration to get an idea of how your home will look.

3 Choose your material

Monier has three Collections to choose from when selecting your roof tiles – Luxe Collection, Premium Collection and Classic Collection.

Luxe Collection

The name for Monier's terracotta range, the Luxe Collection includes timeless designs all with the security of knowing that the colour lasting a lifetime. A terracotta roof will embrace all the elements and will not fade.

Premium Collection

The concrete Premium Collection comes with C-LOC[™] Colour Lock Technology providing better UV protection to improve gloss retention of the tile. Colour looks better for longer compared to competitor concrete tiles.

Classic Collection

Competitive on price, the Classic Collection includes Monier's quality concrete tiles. Monier's Classic Collection performs better on colour than other concrete roof tile competitors and standard metal roofing.



Tiles are available with curved or flat profiles, and the texture can depend on the style that you are looking for.

For instance, in the Luxe Collection Urban Shingle has a shingle-style appearance, making it a perfect choice for Hamptons-style homes, while the Marseille has a traditional French-style aesthetic that is best suited for heritage homes or those with classical styling.

In the Premium Collection, the Madison tile has a shadow line down the centre of the tile, creating a shingle look. Monier's Cambridge tile has a hewn finish, creating a slate look.

Need more inspiration?

Take the PGH Style Quiz to better understand your personal preference: PGHBRICKS.COM.AU/STYLEQUIZ.

An overview of every Style and its corresponding Look is available on page 12 of this brochure.

5 The ridge of your roof

The final decision when completing your roof is deciding on whether you want an A-line or a Lapped ridge. The modern A-line ridge provides a sleek minimalist finish and complements flatter profile tiles. A Lapped ridge is the more traditional choice, creating a classic look and is ideal for curved tiles.





Select by look



Hamptons At Home | Hamptons



Modern Industrial | Urban Industrial



Luxury Noir | Ultra Contemporary

Dark & Stormy | Country Estate



New Neutrals | Australian Coastal



Warm Earth | Traditional Heritage



Grey All The Way | Designer Home



Natural Habitat | Scandi Style



Design a clever & stylish home

When building or renovating your dream home, the selection process is an exciting and memorable experience.

We know choosing the right colours and materials for your new home is important, that's why Monier has created the Lookbook which showcases the latest trends in Australian home design to help simplify your decision.

To ensure you get the best advice, Monier collaborated with Bree Leech, a Melbourne-based designer specializing in the creation of beautiful projects.

With over 20 years of trend forecasting experience in various design disciplines within the commercial and residential design industry, Bree brings her insightful knowledge of the design world to our Lookbook.

Whether you want to make a strong statement, achieve a long-lasting modern home, or something in-between, our Lookbook will inspire you to start your build journey with confidence.

Visit the Monier website to download the Lookbook and get inspired today!

Once you see what you like, you can then order a tile sample to experience the quality of Monier tiles up close through the QR code below.



Order your tile samples

Get a look and feel for our tiles.

Select your desired colours and we will send you a Product Selection Pack with sample tiles to your front door.



Luxe Collection

Terracotta has been the roofing material of choice for hundreds of years due to its beauty and durability.

Monier's Luxe Collection comes in a stunning palette of timeless colours, from the unique metallic blue finish of Marseille in Comet all the way through to the warm and rich Urban Shingle in Earth - we have a colour and profile to suit every style.

Draping your roof with Australian crafted terracotta tiles will ensure the value and integrity of your home is preserved for decades to come.

Premium Collection

With our continuous commitment to innovation, we offer the latest technology in colour and coating to ensure your roof feels as fresh as the day it was installed. Monier's Premium Collection is comprised of concrete roof tiles that have been coated with our exclusive C-LOC[™] Colour Lock Technology that retains gloss for even longer.

Two of our three Premium products are also created with Monier's Colour Through Technology, which is a unique formula mixed in with concrete so a darker shade of concrete seals the tiles inside out to maintain the look of your roof over time.

Classic Collection

Monier's Classic Collection comes in the widest range of colours and profiles. This range includes classically stunning profiled tiles, made with the resilience of concrete that only gets stronger with age.

Monier's 50-year performance guarantee is in place for your peace of mind, and applies to all concrete roof tiles.

Colour performance by collection

MONIER TILES DELIVER OUTSTANDING GLOSS RETENTION

Monier's tiles outperform metal roofing products in gloss retention*. Gloss helps keep your roof looking fresh for longer and losing this luster could lead to your home looking tired sooner than expected.





Terracotta is a forever roofing material

Trends come and go, but terracotta has been used as a roofing material for hundreds of years across the world, and this is because of its inherent longevity across every geographic element.

Monier works vigilantly to stay ahead in the ever-changing world of home designs and trends and innovates accordingly. Not only will your roof match the latest trends in home design, but it will last forever too.

A premium, longer lasting look for your home

Concrete tiles have stood the test of time and now with C-LOC Technology, roof gloss is maintained for longer, meaning the colour of your roof is protected for years to come.

This reduces any change in appearance over time and ensures your roof looks better for longer.

Product testing

Independently tested with 2,000 hours of accelerated weathering, the results speak for themselves. Monier tiles show 8x better gloss retention than standard COLORBOND® Steel* and 6x better gloss retention than concrete tile competitors. And with a 50-year performance guarantee, Monier tiles will never rust or corrode.

Monier's Luxe Collection showed a compelling 100% gloss retention with no visible changes in appearance. Monier's Premium Collection maintained 88% of its gloss with no visible changes in appearance, however Standard COLORBOND® Steel maintained only 2% of its gloss and showed a significant change in visual appearance.

With Monier C-LOC™ Technology, you can rest assured that the premium Monier roof on your home is going to last and look better for longer.

Colour comparison on competing products

Standard COLORBOND® Steel colour



Colour comparison on Monier products

Monier's Luxe Collection



Monier's Premium Collection With C-LOC™



Monier's Premium Collection with C-LOC™



Competitors' concrete tiles



Luxe Collection

- Ceramic colour that lasts a lifetime
- star Noise reduction
- 🔆 Superior thermal performance



Luxe Collection Urban Shingle

Urban Shingle is the epitome of contemporary styling, delivering a flat & seamless roof tile. Featuring all the premium qualities of terracotta, including a modern selection of colours, Urban Shingle defies tradition. With a unique rolled nose, this tile is ideally suited to the Hamptons and Mid-Century Modern home designs. Urban Shingle roof tiles provide TERRACOTT. quality, style and elegance to your home.







Colour range





Urban Shingle Titan



Luxe Collection

Nouveau is designed for a modern twist on a classic look. The sleek lines add a refined finish that is characteristic to any modern architecture.

If you desire a contemporary look for your home, but still would like to explore textures, the Nouveau tile will create a sophisticated look that balances both.





Colour range



Metallic tiles

Monier's range of new and modern colours include innovative metallic hues, and offer the latest in design trends. The current trend for new and renovated homes is introducing grey-toned shades, and all our tiles offer a range of these colours.



Nouveau **Titan**

Luxe Collection Marseille

The Marseille, our French-inspired tile, offers practicality and simplicity for a classically styled roof.

Available in a large array of colours, the Marseille tile creates a timeless look to complete any design. Offering the colour longevity, strength, and durability of terracotta, the Marseille is ideal for homes of distinction.





Marseille **Earth**



Colour range



†These colours have a metallic finish. AThese colours have a gloss finish. *These colours are available made to order with a 6-week lead time. Tile colour may vary from printed brochure.

Premium Collection

remium C-LOC™ Colour Technology

- Strengthens over time
- 🔅 Superior thermal performance





Premium Collection

Monier's Madison tile features a distinctive center shadow line that recreates a traditional shingle roof. The shadow line achieves a narrower looking tile which adds sophistication to your roof.

Madison tiles will ensure you can reap the benefits of a concrete tile with the added advantage of C-LOC[™] and Colour Through Technology, locking in the premium look of your roof for longer.





Colour range

Soho Night



Madison Soho Night







Premium Collection Cambridge



Colour range



Soho Night

Colour Through Technology maintains the look of your roof for longer 1 Standard Monier tile. -





Cambridge Soho Night



Premium Collection Horizon





Horizon Sambuca

Colour range



* These colours are available made to order in VIC, TAS and SA with a 4-week lead time.

† These colours are made with a 4-week lead time. Tile colour may vary from printed brochure.

Classic Collection

- \bigcirc Better colour performance
- Strengthens over time
- Superior thermal performance



Classic Collection

Atura roof tiles are exceptionally versatile with a timeless and subtle low profile. This classically styled roof tile showcases an authentic charm that will enhance any Australian home.







Atura **Barramundi**

Colour range



*These colours are available made to order in VIC, TAS and SA with a 4-week lead time. C-LOC™ Technology is available on selected colours, which will vary depending on the state. Tile colour may vary from printed brochure.





Classic Collection

Distinctive geometric lines are what make the Tudor profile suitable for both contemporary and traditional styled homes.

Available in a range of colours, Tudor delivers a distinctly unique roof finish to match any design.



Colour range





Aniseed



Barramundi

Tudor is a standard product in VIC, SA and TAS only. For more information about this profile please call us on **1800 666 437**. C-LOC™ Technology is available on selected colours, which will vary depending on the state. Tile colour may vary from printed brochure.

Classic Collection

Elabana is a versatile profile that combines traditional good looks with exceptional product performance. Available in a range of colours, the Elabana profile can match many different looks that need a touch of texture to complete the overall feel of the home.







Elabana **Salt Spray**

Colour range



*These colours are available made to order in VIC, TAS and SA with a 4-week lead time. C-LOC™ Technology is available on selected colours, which will vary depending on the state. Tile colour may vary from printed brochure.

Optimise your roof

Sarking and ventilation can make your home more comfortable, improve its energy efficiency and control condensation.

CSR offers a large range of products that have been created to help protect and improve the performance of your roof.

To optimise the performance of your new Monier tiled roof, consider installing Bradford roof sarking and Bradford ventilation products.

CSR roofing solutions for a high performance roof

What you put under your roof can help increase your comfort all year round CSR provides different solutions you can customise to suit the needs of your home and your family. The right roof sarking combined with a smart or wind-driven ventilation solution can help a tiled roof keep your home cooler throughout summer and warmer in winter.

Sarking is a pliable membrane that sits under your roof to help protect your home against weather related damage – like a protective second skin. With options for different climate zones, Bradford's range of vapour barrier and vapour permeable roof sarking products help keep your home healthier and more efficient.

Choose the right sarking for your home



Vapour barrier for warmer location

Bradford Thermoseal™ Roof Sarking

- Reflects up to 97% of radiant heat making your home more comfortable all year round
- Increases the thermal efficiency of your home
- Approved by the National Asthma Council's Sensitive Choice Program



Vapour permeable for cooler locations

Bradford Enviroseal™ Roof Sarking

- Minimises risk of condensation-related damage to the roof space
- Allows the roof structure to breathe and effectively release moisture
- Approved by the National Asthma Council's Sensitive Choice Program

Are you in a BAL-zone?

Australia's nature is expansive and one-of-a-kind, but it also means a portion of homes fall into BAL-zones. BAL stands for Bushfire Attack Level, and homes that are built in these areas must comply with certain standards and products that are safe for bushfire prone locations.

Bradford offers roof sarking options that are suitable for bushfire zones.

For ventilation, Maestro BAL is the best-in-class solution for homes in these areas.

Visit **bradfordinsulation.com.au** and **bradfordventilation.com.au** for more information on the right type of sarking and ventilation for your home.





What you put on top of your roof can support the performance of your roof for years to come

Heat reduction

In summer, your roof space can reach temperatures of up to 70°C. If this heat is not expelled, it can heat up the structure of your home and make it less comfortable inside.

A roof ventilator removes this heat and replaces it with cooler ambient air. This also helps your insulation work more effectively.



Moisture management

The buildup of humidity in the home and roof space can create harmful condensation, which leads to mould and mildew that can trigger asthma and allergies.

The right ventilation solution can reduce the risk of condensation-related damage to your home.



Air quality

Many homes aren't designed to encourage air circulation. Ventilation replaces stale air by drawing fresh outside air into the roof cavity for improved air quality.

Choose the right vent for your home

Bradford powered ventilation





AiroMatic®

- Powerful: Equivalent to multiple wind-driven vents
- Smart ventilation: Only works when needed
- Available in 4 colours



Maestro BAL™

- BAL-Rated: Designed for homes in bushfire prone areas
- Smart ventilation: Only works when needed
- Available in 18 colours

Bradford wind-driven ventilation







• One-off cost: Runs

WindMaster™

- energy free • Well made: High quality aluminium construction,
- made in Australia
- Available in 26 colours

TurboBeam™

- Natural light: Helps deter unwanted pests
- Heat reduction: Removes heat from the roof to help with thermal performance
- Available in 1 colour

SupaVent™

- Salt safe: Suitable for coastal homes
- Moisture management: Reduces the risk of moisture-related damage to your roof cavity
- Available in 14 colours

Luxe Collection colour range Terracotta crafted with Australian clay.

URBAN SHINGLE



NOUVEAU



MARSEILLE



BASIX CLASSIFICATION • OO LIGHT < 0.475 • • O MEDIUM 0.475 - 0.70 • • • DARK 0.70 - 1.0

‡ These colours have a gloss finish. *These colours are available made to order with a 6-week lead time. †These colours have a metallic finish. Colours have been reproduced as faithfully as possible, however actual colours may vary due to the printing process. We urge all customers to view tiles on display before making your decision. Technical information such as roof pitches, rafter lengths and sarking can be found on the Monier website at monier.com.au. Contact Monier on 1800 666 437 for more information.

Premium Collection colour range

A longer lasting look for your home with C-LOC™.









C-LOC[™] Technology ensures your home looks better for longer

Independent testing shows Monier's C-LOC™ Technology provides 8x better gloss performance than standard COLORBOND® Steel^ and outperforms other tile coatings. Monier's Premium collection comes standard with C-LOC Colour Lock Technology. For more information visit monier.com.au

AProduct samples are independently tested in a NATA certified lab for 2,000 hours with cycles of UV exposure and condensation to simulate accelerated weather exposure. Testing has been performed on product samples of similar colour for fair comparison. C-LOC Colour Lock Technology is available on Horizon, Cambridge & Madison concrete profiles

BASIX CLASSIFICATION ● OO LIGHT < 0.475 ● O MEDIUM 0.475 - 0.70 ● O DARK 0.70 - 1.0

*These colours are available made to order in VIC, TAS and SA with a 4-week lead time. †These colours are made with a 4-week lead time. Colours have been reproduced as faithfully as possible, however actual colours may vary due to the printing process. We urge all customers to view tiles on display before making your decision. Technic information such as roof pitches, rafter lengths and sarking can be found on the Monier website at monier.com.au. Contact Monier on 1800 666 437 for more information. our decision. Technical

Classic Collection colour range

Classic collection made with resilient concrete.



TUDOR[^]



ELABANA



Barramundi







Aniseed ●●●



Chilli ●●●

...

BASIX CLASSIFICATION OOOLIGHT <0.475 OO MEDIUM 0.475 - 0.70 OO DARK 0.70 - 1.0

[^]Tudor is a standard product in VIC, SA and TAS only. *These colours are available made to order in VIC, TAS and SA with a 4-week lead time. Colours have been reproduced as faithfully as possible, however actual colours may vary due to the printing process. We urge all customers to view tiles on display before making your decision. Technical information such as roof pitches, rafter lengths and sarking can be found on the Monier website at monier.com.au. Contact Monier on **1800 666 437** for more information.

Tile specifications

Luxe Collection

Profile	Coverage	Size (W x L)	Weight	Headlap adjustment	Roof pitch with sarking	Roof pitch without sarking	Bonding method
Urban Shingle	Approx. 13 tiles/sqm	271mm x 442mm	3.42 kg	Up to 12mm	18°	Must use sarking	Cross bond
Nouveau	Approx. 13 tiles/sqm	270mm x 445mm	3.8 kg	Up to 110mm	12°	20°	Cross bond
Marseille	Approx. 13 tiles/sqm	280mm x 455mm	3.75 kg	Up to 50mm	15°	20°	Cross bond

Premium Collection

Profile	Coverage	Size (W x L)	Weight	Headlap adjustment	Roof pitch with sarking	Roof pitch without sarking	Bonding method
Madison	Approx. 11 tiles/sqm	329mm x 420mm (415mm L in NSW)	5.2 kg	95-110mm	15°	Must use sarking	1/4 bond
Cambridge	Approx. 11 tiles/sqm	329mm x 420mm (415mm L in NSW)	5.3 kg	95-110mm	15°	Must use sarking	Cross bond
Horizon	Approx. 11 tiles/sqm	329mm x 420mm (415mm L in NSW)	5.2 kg	95-110mm	15°	Must use sarking	Cross bond

Classic Collection

Profile	Coverage	Size (W x L)	Weight	Headlap adjustment	Roof pitch with sarking	Roof pitch without sarking	Bonding method
Atura	Approx. 11 tiles/sqm	327mm x 420mm (415mm L in NSW)	4.9 kg	80-125mm	15°	20°	Straight bond
Tudor	Approx. 11 tiles/sqm	329mm x 420mm	4.5 kg	78-125mm	15°	20°	Straight bond
Elabana	Approx. 11 tiles/sqm	329mm x 420mm (415mm L NSW)	4.5 kg	78-125mm	15°	20°	Straight bond



Design your dream home online with visualisation technology.



IDESIGN BY CSR

iDesign by CSR enables you to mix and match Monier roof tile collections with bricks and trims to help you visualise the exterior of your dream home. Using the latest 3D technology, you will be able to view your combination of colours on a variety of home designs in 360 degrees, across your desktop, tablet, phone or VR device. With iDesign, you are in control.

DREAM IT. DESIGN IT. BUILD IT.

We're always interested to hear how your project is going, so get in touch with us on Facebook or Instagram **@csrmonier**.



monier.com.au





WARRANTY INFORMATION

For warranty information on any Monier product please refer to our website. Our goods come with guarantees that cannot be excluded under the Australian Consumer Law. You are entitled to a replacement or refund for a major failure and for compensation for any other reasonably foreseeable loss or damage. You are also entitled to have the goods repaired or replaced if the goods fail to be of acceptable quality and the failure does not amount to a major failure.